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Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Nel, Karissa

Sent: 15 April 2016 03:48 PM

Subject: Delivered: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port 

Elizabeth

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Nel, Karissa (KNel@srk.co.za) 
 
Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth 
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Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Strydom, Luc

Sent: 15 April 2016 03:48 PM

Subject: Delivered: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port 

Elizabeth

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Strydom, Luc (LStrydom@srk.co.za) 
 
Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth 
 



3

Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Gardiner, Rob

Sent: 15 April 2016 03:48 PM

Subject: Delivered: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port 

Elizabeth

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Gardiner, Rob (RGardiner@srk.co.za) 
 
Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth 
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Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook 

<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co

m>

To: marc@capeco.co.za; finance@capeco.co.za

Sent: 15 April 2016 03:48 PM

Subject: Relayed: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port 

Elizabeth

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by 
the destination server: 
 
marc@capeco.co.za 
 
finance@capeco.co.za 
 
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

To: john.baeyens@gmail.com; nmbratepayersoffice@gmail.com; ngcaichibi@gmail.com; 

keljabi@gmail.com

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
 
john.baeyens@gmail.com 
 
nmbratepayersoffice@gmail.com 
 
ngcaichibi@gmail.com 
 
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

To: rudi_vans@hotmail.com

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
 
rudi_vans@hotmail.com 
 
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

To: asmadatt@mandelametro.gov.za; ward3@mandelametro.gov.za; 

edee@mandelametro.gov.za; vbazi@mandelametro.gov.za; 

Jmiller@mandelametro.gov.za; ward6@mandelametro.gov.za; 

rodendaal@mandelametro.gov.za; ward8@mandelametro.gov.za

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
 
asmadatt@mandelametro.gov.za 
 
ward3@mandelametro.gov.za 
 
edee@mandelametro.gov.za 
 
vbazi@mandelametro.gov.za 
 
Jmiller@mandelametro.gov.za 
 
ward6@mandelametro.gov.za 
 
rodendaal@mandelametro.gov.za 
 
ward8@mandelametro.gov.za 
 
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

To: andriesm@iafrica.com

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
 
andriesm@iafrica.com 
 
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

To: Andries.Struwig@deaet.ecape.gov.za

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
 
Andries.Struwig@deaet.ecape.gov.za 
 
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

To: bloemm@dwa.gov.za

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
 
bloemm@dwa.gov.za 
 
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

To: wp@jgs.co.za

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
 
wp@jgs.co.za 
 
Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth 
 



12

Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook 

<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co

m>

To: earle.cloete@energy.gov.za

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
 
earle.cloete@energy.gov.za 
 
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

To: BaronJ@dws.gov.za

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
 
BaronJ@dws.gov.za 
 
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

To: ClaireT@L2B.co.za

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
 
ClaireT@L2B.co.za 
 
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

To: vanwyng@vwsa.co.za

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
 
vanwyng@vwsa.co.za 
 
Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth 
 



16

Marais, Wanda

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@server.itdesign.co.za>

To: colin@profilesfitness.co.za

Sent: 15 April 2016 03:48 PM

Subject: Delivered: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port 

Elizabeth

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
colin@profilesfitness.co.za 
 
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

To: johnvieira@telkomsa.net

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
 
johnvieira@telkomsa.net 
 
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

To: smokhanya@ecphra.org.za

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
 
smokhanya@ecphra.org.za 
 
Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth 
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Marais, Wanda

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@mx5.wmint.net>

To: renaud@webmail.co.za

Sent: 16 April 2016 07:18 PM

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
 
renaud@webmail.co.za 
 
Subject: Pre-Appplication DBAR: Proposed 132 kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth 
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AdditionalDocuments

1. Pre­application Draft Basic Assessment Report  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Pre­
Application%20DBAR_CD%20VERSION_20160413.pdf)

2. Appendix A  ­ Locality Plan  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_001_Locality_11Jan2016_ForReport.pdf)
3. Appendix A  ­ Affected Porperties  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_002_Affected_Properties_31Mar2016_A3.pdf)

4. Appendix A  ­ Landuse Zoning  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_003_Landuse_Zoning_31Mar2016_A4.pdf)
5. Appendix A  ­ Existing Services  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_004_Existing_Services_31Mar2016_A4.pdf)

6. Appendix A  ­ Environmental Sensitivity
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_005_Environmental_Sensitivity_31Mar2016_A4.pdf)

7. Appendix A  ­ Vegetation  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_006_Vegetation_31Mar2016_A4.pdf)
8. Appendix A  ­ Photo Locations  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_007_Photos_31Mar2016_A4.pdf)

9. Appendix B  ­ Photographs  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20B_Photos.pdf)
10. Appendix C  ­ 132 kV Dual Circuit Monopole Design

(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/132kV%20Dual%20Circuit%20Monopole%20Design.pdf)
11. Appendix C  ­ 132kV Petechane Structure Design  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/132kV%20Petechane%20Structure%20Design.pdf)

12. Appendix C  ­ Lorraine Layout 1  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Lorraine%28Rev5%29­Layout1.pdf)
13. Appendix C  ­ Petechane Structure  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Petechane%20Structure.png)

14. Appendix D  ­ Archaeology Letter of Exemption

(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/20160222_485647_f_Booth_Walmer132kVPowerline_ArchaeologyLetter_Final.pdf)
15. Appendix D  ­ Palaeotology Letter of Exemption

(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/PE%20Walmer%20132%20kV%20Powerline%20LOE%202016.pdf)
16. Appendix D  ­ Aquatic Ecology Assessment

(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/20160223_489647_f_Colloty_Walmer%20132kV%20Aquatic%20Ecology%20Report_V2%20%28final%29.pdf)
17. Appendix E  ­ Public Participation Process Summary (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20E%20­%20summary.pdf)

18. Appendix E1  ­ Onsite Poster & Newspaper Notice  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20E1%20­
%20poster%2C%20advert.pdf)

19. Appendix E2  ­ Proof of stakeholder notification  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20E2%20­
%20Proof%20of%20stakeholder%20notification.pdf)

20. Appendix E3  ­ Comments & Responses on BID
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20E3_Comments%20%20Response%20Table%20on%20BID%20%28final%29.pdf)

21. Appendix E4  ­ Proof of authority notificationh  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20E4%20­
%20proof%20of%20authority%20notification.pdf)

22. Appendix E5  ­  IAP Register  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20E5%20­%20List%20of%20IAPs.pdf)
23. Appendix E6  ­ Meetings  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20E6%20­%20Meetings.pdf)

24. Appendix E7  ­  IAP Correspondence on BID  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20E7%20­
%20IAP%20correspondence%20on%20BID.pdf)

25. Appendix F  ­ Draft Environmental Management Programme  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Draft%20EMPr_20160330.pdf)
26. Appendix G  ­ Eskom Electro­Magnetic Fields  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Eskom_Electro­Magnetic_field.pdf)

27. Appendix G  ­ Route Alignment Co­ordinates  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Route%20Alignment%20Coordinates.pdf)
28. Appendix H  ­  Impact Ratings  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Impact%20Rating%20_2.pdf)

29. Appendix H  ­  Impact Summary (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Impact%20Summary.pdf)
30. Appendix  I  ­ K Nel CV  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/SRK%20ZA_PE_NelK_Resume_Aug2015.pdf)

31. Apppendix J  ­ EAP Declaration  (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Signed%20EAP%20Declaration.pdf)
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Heritage Cases

ApplicationDate: Thursday, April 14, 2016  ­ 12:09
CaseID: 9389
Applicants: Nelson Mandela Bay Municipality
Consultants/Experts: Wanda Marais

Heritage Reports: LoE of AIA  for 132kV Powerline, Walmer
LoE of PA for 132 kV Powerline Walmer

ProposalDescription: 
Basic Assessment  for  the proposed 132kV Powerline, Walmer, Port Elizabeth

OtherReferences: 
Dept CaseReference DueDate FinalDecision

DEDEAT Pre­Application Phase 18/05/2016

ReferenceList: 

CaseHeader LocationInfo Admin

 
South African Heritage Resources
Agency  (SAHRA)
Head Office
111 Harrington Street

 
PO Box 4637 
Cape Town, 8000
Tel 021 462 4502/Fax 021 462 4509
Email  info@sahra.org.za

______________________________________
An agency of  the Department of Arts  & Culture
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Chat  (15)

http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Pre-Application%20DBAR_CD%20VERSION_20160413.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_001_Locality_11Jan2016_ForReport.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_002_Affected_Properties_31Mar2016_A3.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_003_Landuse_Zoning_31Mar2016_A4.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_004_Existing_Services_31Mar2016_A4.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_005_Environmental_Sensitivity_31Mar2016_A4.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_006_Vegetation_31Mar2016_A4.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_007_Photos_31Mar2016_A4.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20B_Photos.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/132kV%20Dual%20Circuit%20Monopole%20Design.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/132kV%20Petechane%20Structure%20Design.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Lorraine%28Rev5%29-Layout1.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Petechane%20Structure.png
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/20160222_485647_f_Booth_Walmer132kVPowerline_ArchaeologyLetter_Final.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/PE%20Walmer%20132%20kV%20Powerline%20LOE%202016.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/20160223_489647_f_Colloty_Walmer%20132kV%20Aquatic%20Ecology%20Report_V2%20%28final%29.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20E%20-%20summary.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20E1%20-%20poster%2C%20advert.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20E2%20-%20Proof%20of%20stakeholder%20notification.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20E3_Comments%20%20Response%20Table%20on%20BID%20%28final%29.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20E4%20-%20proof%20of%20authority%20notification.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20E5%20-%20List%20of%20IAPs.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20E6%20-%20Meetings.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Appendix%20E7%20-%20IAP%20correspondence%20on%20BID.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/489647_Draft%20EMPr_20160330.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Eskom_Electro-Magnetic_field.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Route%20Alignment%20Coordinates.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Impact%20Rating%20_2.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Impact%20Summary.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/SRK%20ZA_PE_NelK_Resume_Aug2015.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Signed%20EAP%20Declaration.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/organisations/nelson-mandela-bay-municipality
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/people/wanda-marais
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/heritage-reports/loe-aia-132kv-powerline-walmer
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/heritage-reports/loe-pa-132-kv-powerline-walmer
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/organisations/eastern-cape-department-economic-development-environmental-affairs-and-tourism
http://www.sahra.org.za/
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/dashboard
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/search
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/admin/content
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sahris-calendar/month
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/developments/map
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sahris

	489647_IAP_Pre-App DBAR_email delivery receipts
	489647_IAP_Pre-App DBAR_hand delivery receipts
	489647_SAHRIS_Pre-App DBAR upload
	489647_Telkom_Pre-App DBAR_email delivery receipts

